
 

 

PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on July 10, 2019 at 7:00 pm in 

the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person 

who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business 

hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

July 10, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak 

3. Continuation of Special Meeting  

4. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Larson reviewed the June billings in July 

b. President Hummel and Trustee Duffy will review the July billings in August 

5. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the June 12, 2019 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 06/30/19, Investment Activity Report, 06/30/19,  Current Assets 

Report, 06/30/19, Revenue Report, 06/30/19, and Expense Report, 06/30/19 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 07/10/19 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel/Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Unfinished Business 

8. New Business 

a. Approve Resolution 19-05: authorizing preparation and filing of the B&A - Action Required 

Vote to authorize preparation and filing of the B&A ordinance. 

b. Approve Public Notice of Public Hearing on B&A - Action Required 

Vote to approve B&A Public Notice. 

c. Presidential appointment of a committee to review the minutes 

A review of the FY18/19 Board minutes. 

d. Approve LLD Policy 300: Library Cards - Action Required 

Accept modifications to LLD Policy 300: Library Cards. 

9. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

c. Statistical/Data Reports 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Duffy, Hummel, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak 

11. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

BOARD MEETING 

June 12, 2019 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Thomas Hummel - President 

Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 

Jenny Norton - Treasurer 

Thomas Duffy - Trustee 

Karen Larson - Trustee 

Liz Sullivan - Trustee 

 

Absent: 

Emily Swistak - Secretary 

 

Also present: 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 

Ginger Boskelly - Finance Director 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

Will Savage - Director of Youth Services 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Presidential appointment of LLD standing committees 

 

President Hummel appointed the LLD standing committees as follows: 

 

Finance Committee: 

Jenny Norton, Chair 

Liz Sullivan 

Thomas Duffy 

 

Physical Plant Committee: 

Marjorie Bartelli, Chair 

Emily Swistak 

Karen Larson 

 

Personnel and Policy Committee: 

Emily Swistak, Chair 

Marjorie Bartelli 

Thomas Duffy 

 

The Board President is an ex-officio voting member of all committees.   

 

President Hummel mentioned that the larger facility/capital project discussions will occur in Committee of 

the Whole meetings.  

2 



 

2 
 

4. Presidential confirmation of new order of business 

 

President Hummel provided an overview of changes made to the order of business. 

 

5. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Vice President Bartelli and Trustee Sullivan reviewed the May billings in June 

b. Treasurer Norton and Trustee Larson will review the June billings in July 

6. Consent Agenda 

a. Approve Minutes of the May 8, 2019 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the May 8, 2019 Executive Session 

c. Approve Minutes of the May 22, 2019 Special Board Meeting 

d. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 05/31/19, Investment Activity Report, 05/31/19, Current 

Assets Report, 05/31/19, Revenue Report, 05/31/19, and Expense Report, 05/31/19 

e. Authorize Payment of Bills, 06/12/19 

MOTION: Vice President Bartelli moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Larson seconded. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Bartelli asked a question regarding the .02 total on prior month’s 

expenses and treasurer’s report. Finance Director Boskelly responded.  

 

President Hummel called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

7. Committee Reports 

a. Finance - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

b. Personnel/Policy - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

c. Physical Plant - The Committee did not meet. No meeting planned. 

  

Discussion: Vice President Bartelli asked if a Committee of the Whole or the 

Physical Plant Committee would address the storm-water project. President 

Hummel stated that the topic would be addressed when discussing long-range 

planning later in the meeting.  Trustee Duffy asked if there was a regular schedule 

regarding committee meetings. President Hummel responded that meetings are 

generally dependent on necessity. Trustee Sullivan recommended a five year 

spending plan. Director Weinstein mentioned she anticipates a Personnel/Policy 

Committee meeting in July. President Hummel commented that the Physical Plant 

Committee would probably meet more often as relevant projects arise.  

 

8. Unfinished Business - None 

 

9. New Business 

a. Adopt Resolution 19-04: Lisle Library District Board Members - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Bartelli moved to adopt Resolution 19-04: Lisle Library District Board 

Members. Trustee Norton seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

 

 

3 



 

3 
 

b. Adopt Ordinance 19-01: Ordinance authorizing non-resident cards - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Bartelli moved to adopt Ordinance 19-01: Ordinance authorizing non-

resident cards. Trustee Larson seconded. 

 

 Discussion: Director Weinstein provided an overview of non-resident cards.  

 

President Hummel called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

c. Adopt Ordinance 19-02: Meeting Date Ordinance - Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Duffy moved to adopt Ordinance 19-02: Meeting Date Ordinance. Vice President 

Bartelli seconded. 

 

Discussion: Director Weinstein referenced the September and January dates. Trustee 

Norton asked if the LLD newsletter alerts patrons to date changes. Director Weinstein 

stated that each newsletter has a notice regarding regular Board meeting dates.  

 

President Hummel called for a vote on the motion. 

 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

d. Discussion: Long range planning for facility 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the discussion topic. 

 

Discussion: Treasurer Norton stated that she would be open to all facility location 

propositions as long as all the pros and cons were weighed. Trustee Duffy commented that 

the data from the building assessment would be very important. He also stated that he is 

open to all ideas and encouraged transparency. President Hummel agreed with Trustee 

Duffy’s comments and stated he is open to a downtown option. Trustee Duffy asked about 

a topography report. Director Weinstein stated she and Assistant Director McQuillan are 

reaching out to prior vendors to establish if a comprehensive report was conducted. Board 

members discussed a meeting date for the presentation by Jack Hayes/FQC. The consensus 

was to have a meeting at 6:00 pm on July 10th before the regular Board meeting. Vice 

President Bartelli asked if Jack Hayes was involved with the Visu-Sewer report. Trustee 

Sullivan commented that FQC should include past studies in the report. Director Weinstein 

and Assistant Director McQuillan stated that they’ve provided FQC with facility documents 

from the last three to five years and that Mr. Hayes would present his findings, project out 

ten years, share replacement schedules, and comment on the storm-water issue. Vice 

President Bartelli asked if Mr. Hayes was familiar with the reversal of traffic project 

concerning the LLD parking lot. Trustee Sullivan asked if the Board could be sent a copy of 

scope of work for the facility assessment. Director Weinstein mentioned that the Physical 

Plant Committee agreed to the scope of work for FQC and that she would send the 

document to the entire Board. 

 

 

 

4 



 

4 
 

 

e. Discussion: Working Cash Fund options 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the Working Cash Fund, how to dissolve it, and a 

timeline of how to proceed. Director Weinstein recommended the Fund be transferred to the 

Special Reserve Fund. 

 

Discussion: Vice President Bartelli asked for clarification regarding Corporate Fund balances 

regarding a Miller Analysis should monies be transferred to Corporate. Director Weinstein 

responded that the Library would not be in jeopardy of a tax objection, however it would 

be out of step with Board policy regarding operational reserves. Trustee Sullivan asked if 

monies could be moved from Special Reserves back into Corporate. Director Weinstein 

commented that it may be possible but would be unusual and unnecessary. Treasurer 

Norton and President Hummel provided more clarification.  Trustee Sullivan asked if 

Working Cash monies could be utilized. Director Weinstein stated that they can be utilized 

but then must be replenished according to statute. 

 

f. Discussion: Statistics/Data 

 

President Hummel stated that he instructed Director Weinstein to email Board members for their 

suggestions regarding statistics. Director Weinstein recapped the types of statistics that have been 

presented in the past. 

 

Discussion: President Hummel suggested pulling Library card statistics, by neighborhood, to 

see if there are underserved areas. Marjorie Bartelli asked about adult verus youth 

tracking. Director Weinstein stated that some families use one card for all check-outs and 

some families have multiple cards. Trustee Duffy commented that the current statistical 

report is excessively detailed and that he’d prefer four of five statistical points. He also 

agreed with President Hummel’s suggestion regarding underserved areas. Treasurer 

Norton agreed with Trustee Duffy’s comments.  Trustee Duffy suggested pulling patron-

count statistics regarding the per day versus per weekend visits, excluding special events. 

President Hummel asked if the Director could accommodate the statistical requests. 

Director Weinstein said that it would be possible. Trustee Duffy also suggested pulling 

attendee statistics per program for both adult and youth. Director Weinstein mentioned 

that the Library has numerous programs throughout the year.  She explained how 

programs are counted, how counting has changed over the years, and what constitutes as a 

program. Trustee Sullivan talked about increasing and decreasing statistics on the monthly 

circulation report and asked if spending should be adjusted. She also asked about digital 

media reports.  

 

10. Staff Reports 

 

Trustee Duffy welcomed the upcoming volunteer program launch at the end of the summer and asked how 

people could sign up to be a volunteer. Director Weinstein said she anticipates a mention in the newsletter 

and having a link on website with a form. Treasurer Norton asked about enhancements regarding the new 

mobile app.  Director Weinstein talked about some of the improvements and stated that the LLD would 

promote the app via the front page of the website, in the newsletter, and utilizing the LLD’s social media 

platforms. Trustee Sullivan asked if testing would done before launching the new app. Director Weinstein 

5 



 

5 
 

stated that staff and the vendor are testing the app.  Trustee Duffy agreed that more testing was 

important. Assistant Director McQuillan stated that the vendor is well established and has worked with 

numerous libraries. Director Weinstein suggested soft-launching to the Trustees. 

 

11. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

 

Vice President Bartelli commented on the Gallery 777 opening on June 8th. She thought it was a great 

event, well attended, and mentioned that the DuPage Art League complimented the space. Trustee Duffy 

thanked Youth Services for conducting weekend programing.  Trustee Duffy also commented on the 

attendance of 750 patrons at the Summer Read Kick-off and thanked staff for their hard work. President 

Hummel stated that he attended the Summer Read Kick-off and thought that this year’s attendance was a 

record. Trustee Larson thanked Director Weinstein for providing a thorough Trustee orientation. Treasurer 

Norton also thanked Director Weinstein for the warm welcome and orientation. Trustee Sullivan welcomed 

the new Trustees to the Board. 

 

12. Adjourn 

MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 8:39 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

____________________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Board of Trustees on July 10, 2019. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



30 



1 

 

Resolution 19-05 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PREPARATION 
AND FILING OF THE ANNUAL BUDGET AND 

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT: 

      Section 1:  That "AN ORDINANCE Adopting a combined annual budget and appropriating such sums of 

money as may be deemed necessary to defray all necessary expenses and liabilities of the Lisle Library 

District, DuPage County, Illinois, for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2019, and specifying the object and 

purposes for which such appropriations are made and the amount appropriated for each object or 

purpose" be filed in the office of the Lisle Library District for at least thirty (30) days prior to final action 

thereon, and that during such period of time, it shall be made conveniently available to public inspection.   

 

      Section 2:  That at least one public hearing shall be held as to such Ordinance prior to final action 

thereon, notice of which shall be given in a newspaper published in the Lisle Library District at least thirty 

(30) days prior to the time of such hearing. 

 

       FURTHER, this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after the adoption as provided by 

law.                 

 
ADOPTED this 10th day of July, 2019, pursuant to a roll call vote as follows: 
 
AYES: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NAYS: ______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
ABSENT: ____________________________________________________________________________ 
                                               
 
______________________________________ 
Thomas Hummel, President of the LLD Board of Trustees   
                                                                                                                 
ATTEST:  
 
______________________________________ 
Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

31 



2 

 

 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
  ) SS 
COUNTY OF DUPAGE ) 
 
 

      I, Emily Swistak, Secretary of the Board of Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County, Illinois, 

do hereby certify that at a regular meeting of said Board of Trustees held on the 10th day of July, 2019, the 

foregoing Resolution 19-05 was duly passed by the Board of Trustees. 

 
                                                             
______________________________________ 
Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 
Lisle Library District 
DuPage County, Illinois 
 

 
 
 
 

32 



  

  

  

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON  

BUDGET AND APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE  

OF THE LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT  

DUPAGE COUNTY, ILLINOIS  

  

 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Lisle Library District has cause to be prepared in 

tentative form a combined annual Budget and Appropriation Ordinance.  A public hearing shall 

be held as to such Budget and Appropriation on the 18th day of September, 2019, at the hour 

of 6:30 p.m. at 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois.  

  

Copies of such tentative Budget and Appropriation Ordinance will be available for public 

inspection at the Lisle Library District beginning August 15, 2019 during the hours of 9:30 a.m. 

to 9:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, Saturday, 9:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., and Sunday, 1:00 p.m. 

to 5:00 p.m.  The library will be closed on Friday, August 16th for Staff Development Day, 

Sunday and Monday, September 1st and 2nd in observance of Labor Day. 

  

By order of the Board of Library Trustees of the Lisle Library District, DuPage County,  

Illinois 

  

Dated this 10th day of July, 2019 

  

________________________________________  

Thomas Hummel, President of the LLD Board of Trustees 

Lisle Library District 

  

ATTEST: 

  

________________________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

Lisle Library District 

33 



 

 

POLICY 300 
 LIBRARY CARDS  
 
All Lisle Library District (LLD) residents may obtain a Library card, regardless of age. The District 
includes most of Lisle proper, including unincorporated areas. Portions of unincorporated Naperville 
are also included within the District. 
 

A. District Taxpayers 
 
1. Library cards will be issued, without charge, to any person residing within District 

boundaries.   
 

2. Patrons may pre-register for a Library card online via the LLD website, however card 
registrations must be finalized by LLD staff. 

 
3. Proof of residency is required upon finalization of card registration and at the time of 

renewal.     
 

4. Library cards are valid for two years and are renewable pursuant to proof of District 
residency and LLD policy. 

 
B. District Minors 

 
1. For minors up to the age of eighteen years, a signatory/parent/legal guardian signature 

is required for Library card registration finalization or for a renewal.  The signatory is 
responsible for all materials checked out on a minor’s card. 
 

2. For minors, the legally designated primary residence will be used to determine eligibility 
for a library card.  Library account correspondence will be sent to this address and all 
materials checked out on the minor’s card will be the responsibility of the signatory on 
the card.  

 
3. When a minor has multiple residences within the District, and there is an instance of 

joint custody, the child will only be issued one library card. Parents shall decide which 
address will be tied to the library card, thus determining that all the Library account 
correspondence will be sent to this address and the signatory at the address will be 
responsible for all materials checked out on the minor’s card.  

 
4. The LLD Director may grant provisional access to minors for a designated period of time 

due to exceptional familial circumstances, with the understanding that the card 
signatory is responsible for all materials checked out on a minor’s card. 
 

C. Non-Resident Taxpayer 
 

1. LLD property owners who reside outside the District are eligible for a non-resident 
taxpayer Library card with full privileges.  This includes multiple, non-resident, owners 
or those who lease taxable property.  

34 



 

 

 
2. A current property tax bill must be presented, showing ownership of the parcel of 

property within the District.  Those who lease taxable property must show a copy of the 
commercial lease.  

 
3. The LLD card is valid for one year from date of issue.  

 
 

D. Non-Resident Option 
 

1. In accordance with 75 ILCS 16/30-55.60, residents unserved by a public library may 
obtain an LLD card via payment of an annual fee.  
 

2. The LLD must be the closest public library to the registrant’s principal residence. 
 

3. The non-resident fee shall be equitable and proportionate to property taxes paid by 
District residents. The LLD shall use the “Tax Bill Method” as established by the Illinois 
State Library [75 ILCS 5/4-7(12) and 16/30-55.60]. 

 
4. Non-resident LLD cards shall be valid for one year from date of issue and shall afford 

patrons full LLD privileges. Non-resident LLD card-holders may also seek reciprocal card 
privileges at other public libraries.  
 

5. The non-resident annual fee affords LLD cards for all members of the respective 
household. 

 
E. Responsibilities 

 
1. LLD card-holders (signatories) are responsible for all materials checked out on their 

cards.  In the event of loss or damage to LLD material, charges may be added to the 
patron account.  
 

2. If the LLD card is stolen or lost, the patron shall inform the LLD as soon as possible. The 
LLD will place a “block” on the card that prohibits use until the card is recovered.  
 

3. The cost of an LLD replacement card is in accordance with LLD Policy 325, Schedule of 
Fines and Fees.   
 

4. Identification and/or other documentation is required to validate account information 
or to determine District residency.  

 
Adopted 12/14/87 
Revised 11/13/96 
Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 02/20/12 
Revised 07/10/19 

35 



 

 

POLICY 300 

 LIBRARY CARDS POLICY 
 
All Lisle Library District (LLD) residents may obtain a Library card, regardless of age. The District 
includes most of Lisle proper, including unincorporated areas. Portions of unincorporated 
Naperville are also included within the District. 
 

A. Eligibility for Card:  Lisle Library District Residents Taxpayers 
 

1. To provide access to Library services, a Library cards will be issued, without charge, to 
any person who lives within the boundaries of the Library District residing within District 
boundaries.   

 
2. All registrations must be completed on the Library premises or in the presence of Library 

staff.  Card registrations must be finalized by LLD staff, however patrons may pre-
register for a Library card online via the LLD website. TRANSPOSE SENTENCE  

 
3. Proof of residency is required at the time of application, at the time of renewal, or upon 

receipt of the card. upon finalization of card registration and at the time of renewal.     
 

4. The resident’s Library cards is are valid for two years and is are renewable as long as 
eligibility is retained pursuant to proof of District residency and LLD policy. 

 
5. In the instance of a patron with multiple addresses, such as a child of divorced parents, 

the legally designated primary residence will be used to determine eligibility for a 
Library card.  If the application is approved, the card will be issued to the Lisle Library 
District address and all the Library correspondence will be sent to this address.  In the 
case of joint custody when all addresses fall within the service area of the Lisle Library 
District, only one Library card will be issued to the patron at the address of his or her 
choosing.  If only one residence is within the Lisle Library’s service area, a card will be 
issued at the Lisle Library District address as long as the patron is not already a 
registered borrower of another public library. 
 

6. A parent/legal guardian signature is required for the Library card application and 
renewal of a minor up to the age of eighteen years.  The parent/legal guardian is 
responsible for all materials checked out on the minor’s card. 

 
 

B. District Minors ADD “SIGNATORY” to parent/legal guardian 
 
1. For minors up to the age of eighteen years, a parent/legal guardian signature is 

required for Library card registration finalization or for a renewal.  The parent/legal 
guardian/signatory is responsible for all materials checked out on a minor’s card. 
 

36 



 

 

2. For minors, the legally designated primary residence will be used to determine 
eligibility for a library card.  Library account correspondence will be sent to this 
address and all materials checked out on the minor’s card will be the responsibility 
of the parent who is the signatory on the card.  

 
3. When a minor has two/MULTIPLE residences within the District, and there is an 

instance of joint custody, the child will only be issued one library card. Parents shall 
decide which address will be tied to the library card, thus determining that all the 
Library account correspondence will be sent to this address and the 
parent/signatory at the address will be responsible for all materials checked out on 
the minor’s card.  

 
4. The LLD Director may grant provisional access to minors for a designated period of 

time due to exceptional familial circumstances, with the understanding that the card 
signatory is responsible for all materials checked out on a minor’s card. 

 
 

C. B. Eligibility for Card:  Non-Resident Taxpayer 
 

1. Lisle Library District LLD property owners who reside elsewhere outside the District are 
eligible for a non-resident taxpayer Library card with full borrowing privileges.  This 
includes multiple, non-resident, owners or those who lease taxable property. (New IL 
Act: P.A. 100-0875)  

 
2. A current property tax bill must be provided presented, showing ownership of the 

particular parcel of property within the District.  Those who lease taxable property must 
show a copy of the commercial lease.  
 

3. One person only will be designated as a card holder by the taxpayer  
 

4. The LLD card is valid for one year.   FROM DATE OF ISSUE 
 
 

D. Non-Resident Policy and Fees Option 
 

1. A resident of an area In accordance with 75 ILCS 16/30-55.60, residents unserved by the 
a public Llibrary may obtain a Lisle Library District an LLD card through via payment of 
an annual fee. is the Lisle Library District is considered to be the closest public Library to 
the applicant’s residence, as determined by Illinois State Law.  (75ILCS16/30-55.60). 
 

2. The LLD must be the closest public library to the registrant’s principal residence. 
 

3. The non-resident fee shall be equitable and proportionate to the fee property taxes paid 
by Lisle Library District residents. and shall be determined by the Tax Bill Method.  The 

37 



 

 

LLD shall use the “Tax Bill Method” as established by the Illinois State Library [75 ILCS 
5/4-7(12) and 16/30-55.60]. 

 
4. Non-resident Library LLD cards shall be valid for one year FROM DATE OF ISSUE and shall 

afford all services offered by the Lisle Library District including reciprocal borrowing 
privileges. patrons full LLD privileges. Non-resident LLD card-holders may also seek 
reciprocal card privileges at other public libraries.  
 

5. The non-resident annual fee affords LLD cards for all members of the respective 
household. 

 
E. Library Card Usage Responsibilities 

 
1. Library cards are non-transferable and materials may be checked out only to the 

registered card holder.   
 

2. LLD card holders (signatories)  are responsible for all materials checked out on their 
cards.  In the event of loss or damage to any LLD material, the patron account may be 
charged charges may be added to the patron account.  

 
3. A patron must present their valid Lisle Library District card in order to check out 

materials, or utilize designated Library resources.  
 

4. If a Library the LLD card is stolen or lost and the patron reports such loss or theft to the 
Library, the patron will not be held responsible for any materials checked out on that 
card after the date that the loss or theft is reported.  the patron shall inform the LLD as 
soon as possible. The LLD will place a “block” on the card that prohibits use until the 
cared is recovered.  
 

5. The cost of an LLD replacement card will be according to is in accordance with LLD Policy 
325, Schedule of Fines and Fees.   
 

6. Identification and/or other documentation is required to validate account information 
or to determine District residency.  

 
Adopted 12/14/87 
Revised 11/13/96 
Revised 11/13/02 
Revised 02/20/12 
Revised ______19 

 
 

 
 

 

38 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
9

Ju
n

-1
9

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 1

7
/1

8
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 1
8

/1
9

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
5

,5
9

6
3

,8
1

0
9

,4
0

6
1

1
1

,9
9

6
1

0
0

,9
0

1
-9

.9
1

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

6
,8

2
4

4
,3

1
0

1
1

,1
3

4
1

1
2

,2
2

8
1

1
0

,9
6

1
-1

.1
3

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

1
2

,4
2

0
8

,1
2

0
2

0
,5

4
0

2
2

4
,2

2
4

2
1

1
,8

6
2

-5
.5

1
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

3
,1

3
0

2
,4

0
9

5
,5

3
9

2
8

,7
6

5
2

9
,3

0
9

1
.8

9
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
1

0
,1

9
7

4
,9

2
7

1
5

,1
2

4
1

3
0

,5
1

6
1

2
9

,6
7

5
-0

.6
4

%

To
ta

l Y
S

1
3

,3
2

7
7

,3
3

6
2

0
,6

6
3

1
5

9
,2

8
1

1
5

8
,9

8
4

-0
.1

9
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
2

,3
7

5
2

,3
7

5
1

8
,0

3
7

2
5

,3
6

9
4

0
.6

5
%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,8
5

8
1

,8
5

8
1

9
,2

7
5

2
3

,1
9

1
2

0
.3

2
%

R
B

 D
ig

it
al

3
6

0
3

6
0

1
,7

1
3

3
,8

5
2

1
2

4
.8

7
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

4
,5

9
3

0
4

,5
9

3
3

9
,0

2
5

5
2

,4
1

2
3

4
.3

0
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

3
0

,3
4

0
1

5
,4

5
6

4
5

,7
9

6
4

2
2

,5
3

0
4

2
3

,2
5

8
0

.1
7

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
2

,7
7

0
2

,7
7

0
3

1
,6

9
4

3
0

,5
6

0
-3

.5
8

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,1
5

8
3

,1
5

8
3

2
,8

9
7

3
8

,0
2

2
1

5
.5

8
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,4
8

7
1

,4
8

7
2

1
,7

3
2

1
8

,0
8

5
-1

6
.7

8
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
4

4
0

4
4

0
4

,0
7

0
4

,7
6

3
1

7
.0

3
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
3

4
3

4
2

8
5

2
6

4
-7

.3
7

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
7

,8
8

9
0

7
,8

8
9

9
0

,6
7

8
9

1
,6

9
4

1
.1

2
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

8
,2

2
9

1
5

,4
5

6
5

3
,6

8
5

5
1

3
,2

0
8

5
1

4
,9

5
2

0
.3

4
%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
9

0
1

,1
8

2
1

,0
9

3
-7

.5
3

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ju
n

e 
2

0
1

9
 T

o
ta

l
Y

T
D

 1
7

/1
8

Y
T

D
 1

8
/1

9
Y

T
D

 %
 C

h
an

ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
6

7
1

,5
9

1
1

,5
2

0
-4

.4
6

%

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

3
,3

5
5

3
6

,7
1

4
3

5
,3

0
2

-3
.8

5
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
0

,7
2

8
1

1
,2

1
9

1
0

,7
2

8
-4

.3
8

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

1
3

2
1

,7
2

5
1

,7
1

0
-0

.8
7

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

4
4

1
4

,7
6

5
4

,8
2

1
1

.1
8

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,0

1
5

3
5

,3
6

7
3

5
,8

7
4

1
.4

3
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,2

0
6

2
7

,2
6

9
2

8
,0

5
1

2
.8

7
%

39 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

P
ro

gr
am

 a
n

d
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
- 

Ju
n

e 
2

0
1

9

Li
b

W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

7
/1

8
Y

TD
 F

Y
1

8
/1

9
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
2

3
6

4
5

6
3

1
4

6
1

,0
5

9
1

,4
9

3
4

0
.9

8
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
8

4
1

,2
6

8
7

0
3

3
1

,6
5

5
1

4
,3

5
0

1
4

,4
2

2
0

.5
0

%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
2

1
7

1
2

9
1

1
4

-1
1

.6
3

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

2
0

1
7

2
3

9
4

9
1

4
4

5
-9

.3
7

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

4
7

4
0

4
2

5
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

7
1

2
9

5
3

6
6

1
,2

6
5

1
,4

8
8

1
7

.6
3

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
1

1
1

2
9

-2
5

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

7
5

0
7

5
0

1
,7

3
4

2
,2

8
0

3
1

.4
9

%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

1
3

0
7

0
5

6
4

1
6

1
1

,2
4

0
1

,6
5

8
3

3
.7

1
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
7

5
0

3
7

5
1

,5
8

0
7

0
3

5
2

,8
1

0
1

7
,8

4
0

1
8

,6
3

5
4

.4
6

%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
2

,4
2

3
2

,6
7

4
2

,5
6

9
7

,6
6

6
7

7
,8

4
2

7
3

,9
4

5
-5

.0
1

%

V
o

lu
n

te
er

 H
o

u
rs

   
5

.0
0

4
8

6
.0

0
4

9
1

.0
0

1
,4

9
4

.5
0

1
,2

7
4

.0
0

-1
4

.7
5

%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

2
6

1
9

1
7

5
1

7
8

1
.7

1
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
1

1
5

5
7

2
2

0
7

0
7

1
1

,8
0

9
1

1
,8

3
6

0
.2

3
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

6
2

6
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 v
ia

 H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

1
5

1
1

5
1

,0
0

6
1

,4
2

4
4

1
.5

5
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

4
6

1
1

1
2

0
1

2
0

4
1

.4
9

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
2

3
0

5
7

2
2

0
8

2
2

1
2

,8
1

5
1

3
,2

6
0

3
.4

7
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
8

3
1

,2
4

5
1

,0
7

8
-1

3
.4

1
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
2

7
3

0
8

2
8

7
-6

.8
2

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
1

4
,6

4
3

1
7

6
,5

6
5

1
6

8
,2

2
9

-4
.7

2
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
1

1
2

1
5

2
5

.0
0

%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

4
2

9
1

0
1

,0
5

3
1

5
.7

1
%

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
2

,3
2

2
2

1
,0

2
1

1
9

,6
5

4
-6

.5
0

%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
7

7
0

7
2

4
7

7
0

6
.3

5
%

P
in

te
re

st
 A

ve
ra

ge
 D

ai
ly

 V
ie

w
er

s
9

6
2

,0
2

8
2

,0
9

2
3

.1
6

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

9
4

3
4

,9
9

1
6

,2
5

6
2

5
.3

5
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
1

9
,8

3
3

1
1

4
,6

2
5

1
8

2
,5

5
1

5
9

.2
6

%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
3

7
3

N
/A

 *
2

,2
5

6
--

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

fo
r 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
2

0
1

9
.

40 



41 



42 



 

43 



P
ro

je
ct

 N
am

e
P

ri
o

ri
ty

B
ri

e
f 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

St
at

u
s

ET
A

N
o

te
s

C
h

an
ge

 P
as

sw
o

rd
1

O
SG

O
n

go
in

g
A

ll 
Q

u
ar

te
rs

Fi
re

w
al

l c
h

an
ge

d
, m

o
st

 s
w

it
ch

ed
 c

h
an

ge
d

 5
/2

0
1

8

D
at

ab
as

e 
Li

n
ks

1
R

e 
lin

ks
 f

ro
m

 L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
eb

si
te

 t
h

at
 a

re
 

p
ro

xi
ed

 
O

n
go

in
g

A
ll 

Q
u

ar
te

rs

P
C

I C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
1

A
n

n
u

al
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ce

 f
o

r 
p

ay
w

ar
e 

4
 k

io
sk

s 
o

n
 o

n
e 

ac
ct

.,
 w

eb
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 o
n

 a
n

o
th

er
 a

cc
o

u
n

t
O

n
go

in
g

A
ll 

Q
u

ar
te

rs
A

n
n

u
al

: 2
 r

ep
o

rt
s 

an
d

 t
es

ti
n

g 
q

u
ar

te
rl

y 
 P

C
I C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 

Fo
rm

 

Se
cu

ri
ty

 T
ra

in
in

g
1

O
n

go
in

g 
tr

ai
n

in
g

O
n

go
in

g
O

n
go

in
g

St
ar

te
d

 1
1

/2
9

/1
8

U
p

d
at

e 
C

ar
t 

La
p

to
p

s
1

La
st

 u
p

d
at

e 
M

ay
 2

0
1

9
O

n
go

in
g

O
n

go
in

g
U

p
d

at
ed

: M
ay

 2
0

1
9

, N
o

ve
m

b
er

 2
0

1
8

, M
ay

 2
0

1
8

U
p

d
at

e 
YS

 L
ap

to
p

s
2

O
n

go
in

g
O

n
go

in
g

U
p

d
at

ed
 D

ec
em

b
er

 2
0

1
8

, J
u

n
e 

2
0

1
8

Im
ag

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

 -
 C

re
at

e 
V

ir
tu

al
 M

ac
h

in
e

1
cr

ea
te

 m
ac

h
in

e 
fo

r 
te

st
 d

ep
lo

ym
en

t
In

 P
ro

ce
ss

Q
4

 2
0

1
8

-1
9

C
re

at
ed

 0
5

/2
4

/1
9

 

Sw
it

ch
 P

u
rc

h
as

e
2

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e 
to

 r
ep

la
ce

 n
et

w
o

rk
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
 

st
an

d
ar

d
iz

in
g 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t

TB
D

Q
4

 2
0

1
8

-1
9

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

2
 -

 4
8

 P
o

t 
P

O
E 

C
is

co
 s

w
it

ch
es

 f
o

r 
m

ac
h

in
e 

ro
o

m
 

1
6

 w
o

rk
st

at
io

n
s 

to
 b

e 
d

ep
lo

ye
d

 f
o

r 
st

af
f

1
lif

ec
yc

le
 

TB
D

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
 D

ep
lo

ye
d

A
P

P
 D

es
ig

n
 -

 C
ap

ir
a 

M
o

b
ile

1
C

ap
ir

a 
M

o
b

ile
In

 P
ro

ce
ss

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

A
P

P
 T

ec
h

n
ic

al
 S

et
u

p
 -

 C
ap

ir
a 

M
o

b
ile

1
C

ap
ir

a 
M

o
b

ile
In

 P
ro

ce
ss

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

A
P

P
 T

es
ti

n
g 

- 
C

ap
ir

a 
M

o
b

ile
1

C
ap

ir
a 

M
o

b
ile

TB
D

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

In
te

rn
al

 &
 E

xt
er

n
al

 T
es

ti
n

g

A
P

P
 L

iv
e 

- 
C

ap
ir

a 
M

o
b

ile
1

C
ap

ir
a 

M
o

b
ile

Sc
h

ed
u

le
d

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

B
at

te
ry

 B
ac

ku
p

 In
st

al
l -

 C
ir

c 
W

ir
in

g 
C

lo
se

t
1

In
st

al
l B

at
te

ry
 B

ac
ku

p
TB

D
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0

B
at

te
ry

 B
ac

ku
p

 In
st

al
l -

 Y
S 

W
ir

in
g 

C
lo

se
t

1
In

st
al

l B
at

te
ry

 B
ac

ku
p

TB
D

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

B
at

te
ry

 B
ac

ku
p

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

- 
Se

rv
er

 R
o

o
m

 R
ac

k 
1

2
 r

ac
ks

 s
ti

ll 
n

ee
d

 n
ew

 b
at

te
ry

 b
ac

ku
p

s
TB

D
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0

Ez
p

ro
xy

 g
o

 li
ve

 E
TA

2
A

u
gu

st
 6

 2
0

1
9

 E
TA

 g
o

 li
ve

 d
at

e
In

 P
ro

ce
ss

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

EZ
p

ro
xy

 s
er

ve
r 

te
ch

n
ic

al
 s

et
u

p
2

Li
n

k 
se

t 
u

p
 f

o
r 

au
th

en
ti

ca
ti

o
n

In
 P

ro
ce

ss
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0

Im
ag

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

 -
 T

es
t 

D
ep

lo
y

1
TB

D
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0

Im
ag

e 
St

af
f 

P
C

s
1

TB
D

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

Im
ag

ed
 S

ta
ff

 P
C

s 
- 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
1

TB
D

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

In
te

rn
al

 T
ro

u
b

le
 T

ic
ke

ti
n

g 
- 

In
st

al
l T

ic
ke

ti
n

g 
So

ft
w

ar
e

1
In

st
al

l S
p

ic
ew

o
rk

s 
So

ft
w

ar
e

TB
D

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

M
y 

Li
b

ra
ry

 R
ew

ar
d

s 
cl

ie
n

t 
in

st
al

l o
n

 s
ta

ff
 P

C
s 

th
at

 c
ir

cu
la

te
1

In
st

al
l s

o
ft

w
ar

e 
fo

r 
n

ew
 M

y 
Li

b
ra

ry
 R

ew
ar

d
s 

p
ro

gr
am

Sc
h

ed
u

le
d

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

A
u

gu
st

 2
0

1
9

 s
ch

ed
u

le
d

 t
im

e 
to

 in
st

al
l

O
P

A
C

 P
C

s 
P

u
rc

h
as

e
2

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

6
 n

ew
 d

ev
ic

es
 t

o
 r

ep
la

ce
 O

P
A

C
s

TB
D

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

P
u

b
lic

 M
o

n
it

o
r 

In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
2

In
st

al
l 1

0
 m

o
n

it
o

rs
D

o
n

e
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0

R
ea

rr
an

ge
 Y

S 
In

te
rn

et
 P

C
s

2
TB

D
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0

St
af

f 
P

C
s 

- 
2

0
1

8
 p

u
rc

h
as

e 
- 

U
p

d
at

e 
P

C
s 

b
y 

d
ep

ar
tm

en
t

2
A

w
ai

ti
n

g 
C

lo
n

in
g 

Se
tu

p
TB

D
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
2

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 

Sw
it

ch
 In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

2
C

o
n

ti
n

u
e 

to
 r

ep
la

ce
 n

et
w

o
rk

 in
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

 

st
an

d
ar

d
iz

in
g 

eq
u

ip
m

en
t

TB
D

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

In
st

al
l 2

 -
 4

8
 P

o
rt

 P
O

E 
C

is
co

 s
w

it
ch

es
 f

o
r 

m
ac

h
in

e 
ro

o
m

W
o

rk
 f

lo
w

 d
ia

gr
am

s:
 P

o
la

ri
s,

 3
6

5
 

3
O

SG
TB

D
Q

1
 2

0
1

9
-2

0

B
at

te
ry

 B
ac

ku
p

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
- 

En
ti

re
 M

ac
h

in
e 

R
o

o
m

2
TB

D
Q

2
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
co

st
 $

2
7

,5
0

0
 e

st

N
et

w
o

rk
 d

es
ig

n
: S

ta
ff

 w
if

i
2

TB
D

Q
2

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

 

P
u

b
lic

 P
C

 In
st

al
la

ti
o

n
2

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

W
in

d
o

w
s 

1
0

 P
C

s
TB

D
Q

2
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
W

in
d

o
w

s 
7

 w
ill

 n
o

 lo
n

ge
r 

b
e 

su
p

p
o

rt
ed

 b
y 

M
ic

ro
so

ft
 a

ft
er

 

0
1

/1
4

/2
0

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

P
h

o
n

e 
Se

rv
er

2
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
N

ew
 P

h
o

n
e 

Se
rv

er
TB

D
Q

3
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
$

1
6

,0
0

0
 -

 $
2

5
,0

0
0

 e
st

im
at

e

Sm
al

l p
ri

n
te

r 
co

n
so

lid
at

io
n

3
A

S 
p

ri
n

te
r 

co
n

so
lid

at
io

n
TB

D
Q

3
 2

0
1

9
-2

0

O
P

A
C

 P
C

s 
 In

st
al

l
2

In
st

al
l 6

 n
ew

 d
ev

ic
es

 t
o

 r
ep

la
ce

 O
P

A
C

s
TB

D
Q

3
 2

0
1

9
-2

0
In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

n
ew

 P
A

C
s

St
af

f 
P

C
 P

u
rc

h
as

e 
FY

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

2
0

3
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
1

2
 W

in
d

o
w

s 
1

0
 P

C
s

TB
D

Q
4

 2
0

1
9

-2
0

44 



C
O

M
P

LE
T

ED
 P

ro
je

ct
s

P
ri

o
ri

ty
B

ri
ef

 D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
St

at
u

s
Se

rv
er

 d
ep

lo
ym

en
t 

p
la

n
 f

o
r 

LL
D

-A
p

p
1

C
as

si
e,

 S
m

ar
ts

h
ie

ld
, W

ir
el

es
s 

p
ri

n
ti

n
g 

D
o

n
e

U
p

gr
ad

e 
C

as
si

e 
so

ft
w

ar
e 

o
n

 5
7

 p
u

b
lic

 P
C

s
1

Fo
llo

w
s 

Se
rv

er
 M

ig
ra

ti
o

n
D

o
n

e

W
in

d
o

w
s 

1
0

 P
R

O
 V

o
lu

m
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

1
D

o
n

e

B
ac

ku
p

 -
 s

et
 u

p
 r

o
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
h

ar
d

 d
ri

ve
s

1
D

o
n

e

M
ig

ra
te

 D
H

C
P

 f
o

r 
st

af
f 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

fi
re

w
al

l b
ac

k 
to

 s
er

ve
rs

2
M

ig
ra

te
 D

H
C

P
 f

o
r 

st
af

f 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e 
fi

re
w

al
l b

ac
k 

to
 s

er
ve

rs
D

o
n

e

Se
cu

ri
ty

 C
am

er
a 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 (

2
)

2
In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 o
f 

tw
o

 a
d

d
it

io
n

al
 b

u
ild

in
g 

se
cu

ri
ty

 c
am

er
as

D
o

n
e

Se
rv

er
 d

ep
lo

ym
en

t 
p

la
n

 f
o

r 
En

vi
si

o
n

w
ar

e 
- 

p
ay

w
ar

e 
2

En
vi

si
o

n
w

ar
e 

se
rv

er
 t

o
 b

e 
re

p
la

ce
d

D
o

n
e

N
et

w
o

rk
 d

ia
gr

am
2

U
p

d
at

e 
d

ia
gr

am
 w

it
h

 g
ra

n
u

la
r 

d
et

ai
l d

u
e 

to
 c

o
n

n
ec

ti
o

n
s

D
o

n
e

Sw
it

ch
 In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

1
P

la
n

 a
n

d
 in

st
al

l 2
 n

ew
 s

w
it

ch
es

/r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
o

f 
3

C
O

M
 s

w
it

ch
es

D
o

n
e

B
ac

ku
p

 S
er

ve
r 

co
m

p
re

ss
io

n
1

Se
t 

u
p

 d
at

a 
co

m
p

re
ss

io
n

/e
xt

er
n

al
 d

ri
ve

s 
fo

r 
b

ac
k 

u
p

 r
o

ta
ti

o
n

D
o

n
e

U
p

gr
ad

e 
2

0
0

7
R

2
 t

o
 w

in
d

o
w

s 
Se

rv
er

 2
0

1
2

1
 U

p
gr

ad
e 

se
rv

er
 O

S 
- 

d
is

cu
ss

 w
it

h
 c

u
st

o
m

er
D

o
n

e

B
ac

ku
p

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

- 
N

ee
d

s 
u

p
d

at
in

g
1

K
ee

p
 S

o
ft

w
ar

e 
C

o
n

si
st

en
t

D
o

n
e

B
ac

ku
p

 t
es

ti
n

g
1

V
er

if
y 

se
rv

er
 b

ac
ku

p
s

D
o

n
e

Em
ai

l p
as

sw
o

rd
 c

h
an

ge
1

A
ll 

LL
D

 e
m

ai
l a

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

o
n

e

M
S 

SQ
L 

Se
rv

er
 2

0
1

7
 L

ic
en

se
s 

fo
r 

P
o

la
ri

s-
C

at
al

o
g6

 
1

Se
rv

er
 L

ic
en

se
 a

n
d

  C
A

Ls
D

o
n

e

M
S 

SQ
L 

Se
rv

er
 2

0
1

7
 L

ic
en

se
s 

fo
r 

P
o

la
ri

s-
lld

-t
ra

in
er

1
p

ri
ci

n
g 

o
u

t 
Se

rv
er

 L
ic

en
se

 a
n

d
  C

A
Ls

D
o

n
e

O
SG

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

H
o

u
rs

2
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
B

lo
ck

 H
o

u
rs

D
o

n
e

P
eo

p
le

 C
o

u
n

te
r

2
N

ew
 P

eo
p

le
 C

o
u

n
te

r
D

o
n

e

Se
cu

ri
ty

 C
am

er
a 

P
u

rc
h

as
e

1
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
2

 r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
ca

m
er

as
 f

ro
m

 H
er

it
ag

e 
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gi
es

D
o

n
e

Se
rv

er
 d

ep
lo

ym
en

t 
p

la
n

 f
o

r 
In

n
o

va
ti

ve
 P

o
la

ri
s 

Se
rv

er
2

V
ir

tu
al

iz
ed

 s
er

ve
r 

to
 r

ep
la

ce
: C

at
al

o
g5

, p
o

la
ri

sw
eb

, t
ra

in
er

 -
 L

ic
en

se
s

D
o

n
e

In
te

rn
al

 T
ro

u
b

le
 T

ic
ke

ti
n

g 
- 

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

Se
rv

er
1

O
ld

 P
o

la
ri

sw
eb

 t
o

o
 o

ld
 t

o
 r

e 
u

se
D

o
n

e

In
te

rn
al

 T
ro

u
b

le
 T

ic
ke

ti
n

g 
- 

In
st

al
l S

er
ve

r
1

Sp
ic

ew
o

rk
s 

D
o

n
e

A
P

P
 S

el
ec

t/
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
- 

C
ap

ir
a 

M
o

b
ile

1
C

ap
ri

a 
M

o
b

ile
D

o
n

e

B
at

te
ry

 B
ac

ku
p

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

- 
C

ir
c 

W
ir

in
g 

C
lo

se
t

1
N

ew
 B

at
te

ry
 B

ac
ku

p
 N

ee
d

ed
D

o
n

e

B
at

te
ry

 B
ac

ku
p

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

- 
Se

rv
er

 R
o

o
m

 R
ac

ks
1

A
P

C
D

o
n

e

B
at

te
ry

 B
ac

ku
p

 P
u

rc
h

as
e 

- 
YS

 W
ir

in
g 

C
lo

se
t

1
N

ew
 B

at
te

ry
 B

ac
ku

p
 N

ee
d

ed
D

o
n

e

EZ
p

ro
xy

 o
rd

er
 h

o
st

in
g 

ar
ra

n
ge

m
en

t
1

Ez
p

ro
xy

 o
n

 s
it

e 
se

rv
er

 o
r 

h
o

st
ed

D
o

n
e

Im
ag

in
g 

P
ro

je
ct

 -
  c

at
al

o
g5

 s
er

ve
r 

af
te

r 
P

o
la

ri
s 

In
st

al
l

1
P

re
p

 f
o

rm
er

 s
er

ve
r 

to
 b

ec
o

m
e 

im
ag

e 
se

rv
er

D
o

n
e

Im
ag

in
g 

So
ft

w
ar

e 
In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

1
In

st
al

l I
m

ag
in

g 
So

ft
w

ar
e 

o
n

 s
er

ve
r

D
o

n
e

Im
ag

in
g 

So
ft

w
ar

e 
P

u
rc

h
as

e
1

P
u

rc
h

as
e 

P
C

 Im
ag

in
in

g 
So

ft
w

ar
e

D
o

n
e

P
u

b
lic

 M
o

n
it

o
r 

P
u

rc
h

as
e

2
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
1

0
 m

o
n

it
o

rs
D

o
n

e

P
u

b
lic

 P
C

 P
u

rc
h

as
e

2
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
2

0
 W

in
d

o
w

s 
1

0
 P

C
s

D
o

n
e

Se
cu

ri
ty

 C
am

er
a 

in
st

al
la

ti
o

n
 

1
In

st
al

l 2
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

ca
m

er
as

D
o

n
e

St
af

f 
P

C
 P

u
rc

h
as

e 
FY

 2
0

1
8

-2
0

1
9

2
P

u
rc

h
as

e 
1

6
 W

in
d

o
w

s 
1

0
 P

C
s

D
o

n
e

45 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
Prepared by: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: July 5, 2019 

 

Lisle Library District (LLD) Active Card Report 
 
On June 12, 2019, the LLD Board of Trustees indicated their interest in recognizing underserved 
areas within the District.  For the purposes of this report, the term “underserved” shall refer to 
the underutilization of LLD services and resources.  One of the ways to research this topic is to 
examine card activity within the District.   
 
This report presents the distribution of active cards in the District, using three years of Polaris 
(LLD Integrated Library System [ILS]) data; July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2019. The term “active” 
refers to Library cards that have been utilized1 within this three year span.  
 
The Polaris ILS divides the District into seven zones (Fig. 1, map/s attached): Oakview/Old Lisle 
(LLD vicinity), North Warrenville, Beau Bien, Burlington Area/Four Lakes, Steeple Run/Oak Hill, 
Green Trails, and the Meadows.  The District covers most of Lisle proper, including 
unincorporated areas of Lisle and Naperville.  
 

All District residents are eligible for a Library card 
regardless of age.  LLD Library cards provide access 
to the Library’s collection of physical and digital 
materials and database content.  They afford the 
cardholder reciprocal borrowing privileges at other 
libraries, participation in the LLD community 
discount program, interlibrary loan opportunities, 
and the option to reserve the meeting rooms for 
civic/educational/cultural activities.  
 
It is important to note that the allotment of 
housing within each zone varies due to land uses 
such as commercial, residential, and public land 
applications.  For example, the number of existing 
households within the North Warrenville zone is far 
less than in the Green Trails zone. This is due to less 
residential, more commercial, and Arboretum 
green space uses within the North Warrenville zone 
and expansive residential development within the 
Green Trails subdivision.  
 

Figure 1. Lisle Library District map provided by  
Village of Lisle Geographic Information System; 2015. 
Zones charted by LLD. 
 

                                                           
1 LLD Library cards provide access to the Library’s collection of physical and digital materials, database content 
and afford the cardholder reciprocal borrowing privileges at other libraries, participation in the LLD community 
discount program, interlibrary loan options, and the reservation of the meeting rooms for 
civic/educational/cultural activity. 

46 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
Prepared by: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: July 5, 2019 

 

Below, are two charts depicting the distribution of active LLD cardholders within the District.  Of 
the 12,026 active cards, most activity comes from the Green Trails zone (25%). The second most 
active area in the District is Oakview (19%), where the LLD facility is located.  The Burlington/Four 
Lakes (16%), Beau Bien (16%), Steeple Run/Oak Hill (13%) zones are the next most active areas, 
with the Meadows (8%) and North Warrenville (4%) zones coming in as least active.  Should the 
LLD wish to increase card activity within certain zones, a deeper analysis of household distribution 
is warranted. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

47 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
Prepared by: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: July 5, 2019 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

48 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
Prepared by: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: July 5, 2019 

 

49 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
Prepared by: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director 
Date: July 5, 2019 

 

 
 
 

Lisle Library District (LLD) Visitor Report 
 
 

 
In an effort to understand how our patrons use the Library throughout the year, the LLD Board 
of Trustees desired a more comprehensive examination of patron visits to the facility.  This 
report studies fiscal year 18/19’s monthly, workweek, and weekend statistical data. The data 
used in this report was supplied via the LLD Circulation Department’s “people counter” device 
and the LLD’s online calendar software.   
 
When studying monthly visitors, there is a definite curve to the fiscal year, showing high 
attendance in the warmer months and lower in the winter.  The most visited months are July, 
March, October, and June. The least visited months are December, February, November and 
January.   
 
When you chart the workweek (M-F), Saturdays, and Sundays, you see the same visit curve, 
however this chart shows comparable door counts for both Saturdays and Sundays, despite the 
variance in hours of operation.   
 
In FY18/19 the LLD conducted four major library-wide programs on Saturdays: Summer Read 
Wrap-up in July of 2018, Star Wars Reads Day in October of 2018, Harry Potter Day in March of 
2019, and the Summer Read Kick-Off in June of 2019.   
 
The Library experiences much higher door counts at these popular Saturday events.  The Board 
requested an examination of visits with and without major events.  When you chart all Saturday 
visits, the LLD sees 28,467 visits.  When you remove the four major events, the LLD sees 24,871 
visits.  Taking the averages using 52 and 48 Saturdays respectively, you see 547 visits per 
Saturday and when you omit the four major events, you see 518 visits per Saturday.    
 
Looking at the visit averages for Monday through Friday, Saturdays, and Sundays you see fairly 
similar numbers.  On average, the LLD has 481 visits a day during the workweek (M-F).  On 
average, the LLD has 547 visits on Saturdays (518 w/o major events) and, on average, 444 visits 
on Sundays. This data takes into account holiday closings and emergency/snow closings.    
 
 

Charts follow… 
 
 
 
 

50 



1
5

5
7

2

1
4

0
6

5
1

3
7

8
2

1
4

8
3

0

1
3

3
7

6

1
2

9
6

8

1
3

6
2

8

1
3

1
4

1

1
5

3
2

8

1
4

5
1

9
1

4
6

0
0

1
4

6
4

3

0

5
0

0

1
0

0
0

1
5

0
0

2
0

0
0

2
5

0
0

3
0

0
0

3
5

0
0

4
0

0
0

4
5

0
0

5
0

0
0

5
5

0
0

6
0

0
0

6
5

0
0

7
0

0
0

7
5

0
0

8
0

0
0

8
5

0
0

9
0

0
0

9
5

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
0

5
0

0

1
1

0
0

0

1
1

5
0

0

1
2

0
0

0

1
2

5
0

0

1
3

0
0

0

1
3

5
0

0

1
4

0
0

0

1
4

5
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

1
5

5
0

0

1
6

0
0

0

FY
18

/1
9

LL
D

 T
O

TA
L 

M
O

N
TH

LY
 V

IS
IT

O
R

S

JU
L

A
U

G
SE

P
O

C
T

N
O

V
D

EC
JA

N
FE

B
M

A
R

A
P

R
M

A
Y

JU
N

M
O

ST
 

V
IS

IT
ED

 
M

O
N

TH
S

JU
LY

M
A

R

O
C

T

JU
N

LE
A

ST
 

V
IS

IT
ED

 
M

O
N

TH
S

D
EC

FE
B

N
O

V

JA
N

 

51 



 

1
1

0
9

9

1
0

5
5

4

9
6

8
4

1
1

0
5

3

9
9

3
5

8
2

9
8

9
7

8
0

9
0

5
8

1
0

0
0

6

1
0

5
8

8

1
1

5
0

0

9
6

7
2

2
5

6
0

2
2

3
22
4

4
0

2
0

1
9

1
8

6
0

2
5

7
2

2
1

7
8

2
0

6
8

3
0

4
5

1
9

8
7

2
4

2
8

3
0

7
8

1
9

1
3

1
2

7
9

1
6

5
8

1
7

5
8

1
5

8
1

2
0

9
8

1
6

7
0

2
0

1
52

2
7

7

1
9

4
4

1
6

7
21
8

9
3

0
5

0
0

1
0

0
0

1
5

0
0

2
0

0
0

2
5

0
0

3
0

0
0

3
5

0
0

4
0

0
0

4
5

0
0

5
0

0
0

5
5

0
0

6
0

0
0

6
5

0
0

7
0

0
0

7
5

0
0

8
0

0
0

8
5

0
0

9
0

0
0

9
5

0
0

1
0

0
0

0
1

0
5

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
1

1
5

0
0

1
2

0
0

0

JU
L

A
U

G

SE
P

O
C

T

N
O

V

D
EC

JA
N

FE
B

M
A

R

A
P

R

M
A

Y

JU
N

LL
D

 F
IS

C
A

L 
YE

A
R

 1
8

/1
9

 |
 W

O
R

K
W

EE
K

 &
 W

EE
K

EN
D

 P
A

TR
O

N
 V

IS
IT

S

Su
n

d
ay

Sa
tu

rd
ay

M
o

n
-F

ri

52 



1
2

1
2

2
7

2
8

4
6

7

2
1

7
5

8

0

5
0

0
0

1
0

0
0

0

1
5

0
0

0

2
0

0
0

0

2
5

0
0

0

3
0

0
0

0

3
5

0
0

0

4
0

0
0

0

4
5

0
0

0

5
0

0
0

0

5
5

0
0

0

6
0

0
0

0

6
5

0
0

0

7
0

0
0

0

7
5

0
0

0

8
0

0
0

0

8
5

0
0

0

9
0

0
0

0

9
5

0
0

0

1
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

5
0

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
0

1
1

5
0

0
0

1
2

0
0

0
0

1
2

5
0

0
0

1
3

0
0

0
0

FY
18

/1
9

LL
D

 T
O

TA
L 

W
O

R
K

W
EE

K
 &

 W
EE

K
EN

D
 V

IS
IT

O
R

S

M
O

N
-F

R
I

SA
TU

R
D

A
Y

SU
N

D
A

Y

HOURS OF OPERATION 

M
-F

: 9
:3

0
A

M
-9

:0
0

P
M

1
1

.5
 H

O
U

R
S

SA
T:

 9
:3

0
A

M
-5

:0
0

P
M

7
.5

 H
O

U
R

S

SU
N

: 
1

:0
0

P
M

-5
:0

0
P

M

4
 H

O
U

R
S

 

53 



547
518

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

AVG SAT AVG SAT W/O
EVENTS

SATURDAY AVERAGE VISITS 
WITH & W/O FOUR MAJOR EVENTS

FY 18/19

28467

24871

0

2000

4000

6000

8000

10000

12000

14000

16000

18000

20000

22000

24000

26000

28000

ALL SATURDAY
VISITS

ALL SAT W/O
MAJOR EVENTS

TOTAL SATURDAY VISITS FY18/19 

LLD MAJOR 
EVENTS 

FY 18/19

SUMMER 
READ 

WRAP: 
901/425

STAR WARS 
READS DAY: 

537/130

HARRY 
POTTER 

DAY: 
875/585

SUMMER 
READ KICK-

OFF: 
1283/750

# COUNT = DOOR COUNT/EVENT ATTENDEES 

 

54 



481

547

444

518

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

550

600

M-F DAILY AVG VISITS SAT AVG VISITS SUN AVG VISITS

FY 18/19AVERAGE DOOR COUNT (DC)

DC W/O MAJOR EVENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FISCAL YEAR 18/19: 

252 WEEKDAYS | HOLIDAY + SNOW DAY CLOSINGS/9 WEEKDAYS 

52 SATURDAYS  

49 SUNDAYS | HOLIDAY CLOSINGS/3 

 

 

55 



56 



57 



Adult Services Quarterly Report 

April-May-June 2019 

 

April: 

 

Adult Services presented three programs in celebration of National Library Week. Gail Graziani taught a 
technology class, Online Research & Learning for National Library Week, where she highlighted a selection 
of over 35 online learning tools that can be accessed with an LLD card. Additionally, Adult Services 
collaborated with Youth Services for another family craft night- DIY Book Night Lights. Patrons were given 
an LED light and clear mason jars to decorate with discarded book pages, tissue paper, and assorted craft 
leftovers. Lastly, on Saturday, April 13th, approximately 50 patrons attended Celebrating the Exceptional 
Women Who’ve Enriched the LLD! Our community lost three outstanding Library leaders within the last 
five years: Barbara Roake, Marilyn Cawiezel, and Robin Sprietsma. In celebration of the extraordinary 
work these women contributed to the LLD, this event featured live music from the Bel Sonore Chamber 
Ensemble, a delightful photo wall, a Lisle Woman’s Club display, and refreshments. Donations in memory 
of Barbara Roake were presented, including two Mission-style lamps, a signed children’s art print, and 15 
hardcover books. Additionally, a plaque was presented documenting Barbara Roake’s journey in 
establishing the Library. The Lisle Woman’s Club graciously co-sponsored this event.  
 
Literacy Librarian, Jean Demas, attended the spring meeting of LEARN (Libraries’ English and Reading 
Network) at the Skokie Public Library where she presented information to 23 professionals about 
marketing Literacy/ELD services and highlighted our flyers and other promotional materials designed for 
adults new to English. Jean also attended the RAILS Member Update webinar and presented on the 
progress of the Families Together literacy class grant from RAILS to more than 150 members attending at 
15 site locations and an additional 89 members streaming audio. Additionally, during the month of April 
Jean was asked to become a part of the RAILS Grant Review Team. As a team member, Jean will review 
grant applications submitted to RAILS and make recommendations. 
 
Adult Programming Coordinator, Xavier Duran, became a member of the group that purchases titles for 

our eMedia consortium. In this role, Xavier will meet with OverDrive representatives and will spend time 

each month choosing titles for the consortium. 

We had several well-attended programs for adults throughout April, including: 22 patrons at Essentials of 

Estate Planning, 40 patrons at Getting the Most out of Retirement, 19 patrons at All Ages Intermediate 

Chess Skills and Strategies, 42 patrons at Medicare 101, and 38 patrons at Greener Cleaners.  

On Friday, April 5th, 25 people attended the opening night reception for artist Robert J. Flores' 
photography show, "Spring Ahead."  
 

May: 

On May 3rd, Winona Patterson and Rochelle Storm attended ILA’s Reaching Forward Conference in 
Rosemont, Illinois. Winona attended the following programs- When the Golden Rule Goes Wrong, Show 
Me the Morale!, Weeding 101, and Level Up Your Career Today! Rochelle attended Bye, Bye Bias, All 
About Audiobooks, and Understanding Patrons with Dementia. 
 
Adult Services Librarian, Patricia Ruocco, attended the annual mystery conference, Malice Domestic, in 

58 



North Bethesda, Maryland where she sat on two panels. 89 people attended “Putting the Fun in Murder” 
and approximately 30 people attended “Murder in Small Towns.”  
 
The LLD celebrated Comic Book Giveaway Day by handing out comics to 116 patrons. Comic Book 
Giveaway Day is an annual celebration of comic books designed to introduce the genre/format to new 
readers. This event was presented with help from Graham Cracker Comics.  
 
On Wednesday, May 22nd, 18 families from the Family Literacy Class attended the end of the school year 
pot luck luncheon at the Library. Each family brought a dish from their native country and the parents 
explained the history of the item to the group. Major outcomes from this year as reported by Jean 
Demas, include: all 18 families applied for and received LLD library cards, social/emotional behavior 
improved in both parents and children as described during class periods, and several parents felt 
confident enough with their English improvement to begin additional weekly meetings in their homes to 
further their practice. 
 
Jean Demas attended the quarterly meeting of the Business Librarians Networking Group at the Downers 
Grove Library with 17 other attendees from nearby libraries. The group discussed marketing business 
resources and related databases for the business community. 
  
 
June: 

On Saturday, June 1st, the Lisle Library hosted its annual Summer Read Kick-Off Party. The Cupcakes for 
Courage food truck distributed 450 cupcakes in various flavors. Outdoor activities also included an 
inflatable climbing wall and slide, a chalk-the-walk activity, and a paint your own maraca craft. Inside 
activities included: registration for the summer read program, our Readers’ Advisory table where Noelle 
Spicher and Rochelle Storm gave patrons personalized book suggestions, and a book trivia BINGO game. 
Circulation Services held drawings for gifts from local businesses and finally, we had a photo booth in the 
large study room. It is estimated that 750 people attended the celebration with 581 people registering for 
Summer Read that day including 125 for Adult Summer Read, 24 for Teen Summer Read, 346 for Youth 
Kids Summer Read, 77 for Pre-K Kids Summer Read, and 9 for Youth Baby Summer Read. 
 
Jean Demas welcomed 11 new Literacy DuPage volunteer tutors who had completed a 15 hour training 
class at LLD. Jean provided a presentation to the group about LLD’s Literacy/English Language 
Development resources and gave the group a tour of our ELD collection.  
 
Teen Librarian Noelle Spicher launched a new programming series this summer- Coding Club. This six-part 
series follows a Plan-Learn-Build-Celebrate model where teens choose their own coding project which 
they work on in groups throughout the summer. The last meeting will allow teens to invite family and 
friends to the Library where they can present their finished product.  
 
On Thursday, June 20th, prolific Crime Fiction writer, Hank Phillippi Ryan, visited the Murder Among 
Friends book group in person for the fourth time! 23 group members and visitors were present to chat 
with her about her stand-alone suspense mystery, Trust Me. 
 

Adult Services Assistant Director, Gail Graziani, attended the American Library Association’s Annual 
Conference in Washington, D.C. and had the opportunity to network with other librarians and attended  

59 



programs including, Diverse Voices in Science Fiction, Empowering Digital Citizens, Give Them What They 
Want - Reader Focused Collection Development, and many more.  
 
Pam Freer and Rochelle Storm represented the Library at the Lisle Woman’s Club’s annual Garden Gait 
event. Their table included garden-themed books, periodicals, and DVDs, brochures for the Seed Library, 
e-Library, and Summer Read Program, along with several giveaways including new plant-able bookmarks, 
which were very popular. Pam and Rochelle spoke to approximately 95 people. Additionally, Winona 
Patterson and Anne Loeding-Foster set up a table in the lobby of Brookdale and talked to 20 residents 
about the home delivery program. They also answered general questions about the Library and individual 
accounts, registered 8 patrons for cards (5 of those new card holders for home delivery), and renewed 4 
cards. 
 
On Saturday, June 8th, 35 people attended the opening reception for artist Diana Mitchell’s show 
Landscapes in Soft Pastel.  
 
Respectfully Submitted, Elizabeth Hopkins 

    

   

   

60 



 
News and Patron Communications: 

 

 I was appointed to the Monarch Awards selection committee board for the years of 19/20, 
20/21, and 21/22. The Monarch is a program designed to expose readers grades K-3 to 
different authors and illustrators.  

 

 We have had several patron requests for a painting program for children, similar to the 
dinosaur painting program we ran with the help of former Lisle District 202 art teacher Nancy 
Staszak last year.  We will be keeping these requests in mind as we plan for the coming 
newsletter cycle. 

 

 We have received a lot of good feedback from patrons (children and parents) on the changes 
we implemented to the Summer Reading Program. We are already using that feedback to 
adapt on the fly and prepare for next year.  See below for more details on the program. 

 
Programs & Community Outreach Highlights: 
 

 The Summer Reading Program began on June 2 with a very successful kickoff party. As of this 
report, we have 988 children participating this summer and they have logged just over 
313,000 minutes read. Incentives this year are a mix of physical prizes, such as character 
buttons, library branded water bottles, or hex bugs. As was found to be the case last year, 
the tokens that kids earn as they progress through the program have proven to continue to 
be wildly popular.  We have had to do so creative marketing to incentivize the exchange of 
tokens, including introducing new “limited edition” button options because so many 
participants wanted to amass as many tokens as they could instead of spending them! 
 

 The LLD and Camp Summer Quest are partnering again this year to provide campers with 
educational programming. Each Tuesday morning a staff member conducts an outreach 
program aligned with the Park District’s theme for the week. Highlighting Summer Read and 
LLD resources while kids are out of school also reminds day-campers that the LLD is 
accessible year-round.   

 

 Our summer performer series is continuing for another year. Each Wednesday we have a 
performer put on a show at 2pm in the afternoon.  Performances have included an animal 
show, science exhibitions, a cartoonist, and a theater production.   

 

 Our Spring Reading program was extremely well received in April. The theme this year was 
Knights vs Dinosaurs. Over the course of the month 207 children participated and over 60 
children attended our spring read wrap-up event.  

 

Youth Services Quarterly Report–July 2019 

61 



 For National Library Month (April) we had a special series of storytimes starring the Dragon 
from Dragons Love Tacos.  YS Staff performed outreach storytimes at Tate Woods, Schiesher, 
Beebe, and St Joan, as well as having a storytime for our young patrons in the Library. 

 

 We introduced a new storytime to our lineup this June. We have begun hosting another Little 
Movers and Shakers storytime (ages 6 months to 2 years) on Monday evenings. This 
storytime will complement our other evening storytime held on Wednesdays, Pajama 
storytime. 

 

 Imagination Inc and Discovery Brigade have continued through the beginning of summer. 
Some of the topics covered included: 

 
o Green Screen Technology 
o Entomology 
o Mini Robot Building 
o Coding 

 
 

Professional Development: 
 

 I attended several Laconi meetings over the course of the last three months.  The meetings 
revolved around planning out the upcoming year of programming that we as the YS arm of 
LACONI will offer for professional development during the next fiscal year. In the fall, I will be 
stepping down as a member of the board, and Youth Services Librarian Katie McMahon will 
be taking my place. 
 

 Assistant Director John Ferrari has had several meetings as a member of the iRead board.  
This committee plans and implements the summer reading program theme for the state of 
Illinois.  With summer upon us, many of his meetings are looking ahead and beginning to 
plan for the summer of 2019. 
 

 I spoke at the Reaching Forward conference this May.  The panel I was a member of 
discussed how our libraries run Star Wars Reads Day.  I was joined by representatives from 
Joliet Public Library, Bloomingdale Public Library, and Glenside Public Library. 

 
 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Will Savage 
Director of Youth Services  

62 



 

 

-1- 

Quarterly Board Report  
4th Quarter FY18/19 

Circulation Services Department 
 

July 3, 2019 
 
Automatic Renewals 
The Library launched automatic renewals on Saturday, June 1, 2019, for all current, registered 
users.  Feedback from our patrons has been very positive. 
 

 Eligible LLD items automatically renew two days before they are due.   

 The new due (renewal) date for the automatically renewed item is calculated by taking 
the current (original) due date and adding the full loan period. 

 If a user has opted for email/text notification, the user will receive an email/text reminder 
two days before the item's original due date notifying if materials were renewed or not. 

 Auto-renewals go by the original due date and not by the date of the reminder notice. 
 
Conditions/Exceptions: 

 Patron blocks prevent automatic renewals; for example, library card accounts with fines 
of $10.00 or more or for users with long overdue materials (6 weeks or more). 

 Items that have been renewed twice cannot be renewed. 

 Interlibrary loans (ILLs) cannot be automatically renewed; staff must check with the 
lending library.  Please contact Circulation Services staff for assistance in extending an ILL 
loan. 

 Digital media/eContent cannot be automatically renewed. 

 Items with reserves/hold requests, new-arrival video games, streaming devices (Roku), 
Literacy DVD players, and items with loan periods of less than 7 days cannot be renewed. 

 
Outreach 
Circulation Services (CS) staff 
members visited the Lisle Park 
District’s Senior Center (photo at 
right) and Brookdale Senior Living 
Solutions Lisle in order to register 
new patrons with library cards, 
renew existing library cards, and 
to share information about Library 
services and programs.   
In addition, CS staff was on hand in the lobby and meeting rooms during the Summer Read Kickoff 
Party on June 1.  We also held the Summer Read Kickoff Prize Drawings and distributed over 30 
prizes to lucky winners.  The prizes were donations from the local businesses that participated in 
the I Love My Lisle Library Card program.  Special thanks to Teri Zarat, Stephanie Kandlik, Racheal 
Perek and Anne Loeding-Foster, as well as to the contributing staff members of Adult Services. 
 

63 



 

 

-2- 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
Innovative Users Group (IUG) Annual Conference 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

4th Qtr '18 1st Qtr '19 2nd Qtr '19 3rd Qtr '19 4th Qtr '19

398

505

319 332 364

163 163 137
152 154

709

779

570 591

711

41 58 60 56 68

LLD Quarterly Registrations Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Replacements LLD Renewals Reciprocal Borrowers

0

5000

10000

4th Qtr '18 1st Qtr '19 2nd Qtr '19 3rd Qtr '19 4th Qtr '19

8,896 8,876 8,801 9,201 8,996

6,843 6,810 7,129 7,137 6,975

LLD Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed Holds Satisfied

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

4th Qtr '18 1st Qtr '19 2nd Qtr '19 3rd Qtr '19 4th Qtr '19

1,221
1,256

1,069
1,221 1,275

414 444 395 434 437

LLD Quarterly ILL Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

64 



 

 

-3- 

In April, I attended the 27th Annual IUG Conference.  This conference provides library staff 
members from around the world the opportunity to learn about new improvements to each of 
our respective integrated library systems, as well as meet with our peers and discuss library-
world news and trends.  I reported on my conference experience to LLD department managers 
and at the LLD all-staff meeting in May. 
 
In addition to learning about the features of future versions of the Polaris integrated library 
system, which LLD uses, I also attended presentations about online safety.  The Cyber Hygiene 
101 program I attended referenced the cybersecurity online training sessions all LLD staff 
recently received. 
 
Reaching Forward Conference 
In May, Circulation Services staff members Dawn Filomena and Stephanie Kandlik attended the 
annual Reaching Forward Conference in Rosemont.  Each year, the Illinois Library Association 
hosts this professional development conference for all library staff. 
 
Wisconsin Illinois Innovative Users Group (WILIUG) Spring Conference 
In June, I attended a regional spring conference for the IUG.  I participated in a hands-on 
workshop that focused on Polaris.  The main presenter was Paul Keith, who is a librarian in the 
Technology, Content and Innovative Department at the Chicago Public Library.  
 
There was one presentation that focused on how one nearby public library recently rearranged 
its fiction collection by genre highlight areas of high demand and helped readers select books 
from more tailored sub-collections. As discussed by the library’s staff, an undivided fiction 
collection prevents authors, who write in various genres, from splitting among several 
collections. They examined the pros and cons of their recent changes. 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted by,  
 
 
Paul T. Hurt, MLIS/M.Ed. 
Director of Circulation Services 

65 



Fourth Quarter FY2018/2019 in Technical Services 

Technical Services staff continues their professional development by participating in 

webinars and programs provided through the Library’s databases and library 

organizations, like RAILS and LACONI.  TS staff attend the following programs:  

 Online with CMC: 34x and the 538 MARC fields   

 Using Your Data Superpowers for Good  

 Separating the Wheat from the Chaff; Developing a Scalable Strategy for 

Gathering and Reporting Analytics  

 LACONI Weeding and Collection Maintenance  

 Organizing for Change  

 Trouble Your Magic: Technical Services is Advocacy  

 Simple Spreadsheets  

 Report Redesign  

 Intermediate LC Subject Headings  

 

Laura Murff attended the ALA Annual Conference in Washington, DC.  She attended 

programs on the role of Technical Services, the RDA Toolkit, patron privacy, and fair 

use.  Laura was also able to connect with many of our vendors one-on-one.  The ALA 

Annual Conference provides a unique opportunity for Librarians to discuss and hear 

new ideas, best practices, and where libraries are heading. 

Technical Services for the 7th year has coordinated the Library’s participation in the Lisle 

French Market. Cathi Agostino facilitated the Library’s participation by coordinating 

information between the French Market, LLD circulation staff, and LLD Adult Services 

staff.  Technical Services staff will be staffing two weekends and Adult Services will staff 

one weekend. Circulation staff will also be present at all three of LLD’s French Market 

days to assist with Library card sign-up and other circulation queries.  

The start of Summer Read is an exciting time at LLD.  Again this year, Technical 

Services came out to help.  Andrea Cox, Brian Baxter, and Chitra represented 

Technical Services at the Summer Read Kick-off party. 

Technical Services and the LLD family suffered a loss in May, our colleague Natalie 

Karl passed away suddenly.  The resilience and strength of the department has shined 

during this difficult time as staff pulled together to keep the department running.  Natalie 

was with the Library for 21 years and will be greatly missed. 

Laura Murff 

Director of Technical Services  

66 



MATERIALS PROCESSED THIS QUARTER 

 

 

Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 1,128 

AS Non-Fiction Books 1,139 

AS Audio/Visual  712 

AS Periodicals 1,618 

Adult Services Total 4,597 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 722 

YS Non-Fiction Books 440 

YS Audio/Visual  38 

YS Periodicals 57 

Youth Services Total 1,257 

Electronic Resources Collection 

EMediaLibrary MARC records added 126 

Hoopla Marc records added 2831 

RB Digital 200 

Electronic Resources Total 3,157 

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

Adult Services Total

Youth Services Total

Electronic Resources Added

QUARTERLY COMPARISION FY1718 TO FY1819

4rd Quarter FY 18/19 4rd Quarter FY 17/18

67 



 
 

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

Adult Services Total

Youth Services Total

Electronic Resources Added

QUARTERLY COMPARISION FY1718 TO FY1819

4rd Quarter FY 18/19 4rd Quarter FY 17/18

Ebook
39.04%

24.31%
Eaudiobook

21.62%
Streaming Video

14.57%
Streaming Music

0.45%
Emagazine

Electronic Resources by Format Added FY2018/2019

Ebook

Eaudiobook

Streaming Video

Streaming Music

Emagazine

Print
57%

AudioVisual
10%

Electronic
33%

Material by Format Added FY2018/2019

Print

AudioVisual

Electronic

68 



69 



70 



Mystery author coming to Lisle 
Best-selling author Hank Phillippi Ryan 

will visit the Lisle Library District's Mur-

der Among Friends mystery book group 

on June 20. The acclaimed writer and in-

vestigative reporter has been a regular 

guest and a favorite visitor of the mystery-

and-crime discussion group since she first 

visited in 2013. 

The group will discuss her recent Agatha Award-nominated novel "Trust Me" at 7 

p.m., and the author will join the discussion at 7:30. There is no registration re-

quired. 

Discussion topics will include her recent and upcoming writing projects, as well as 

her work as an investigative reporter for NBC in Boston. 

For details, call the library at (630) 971-1675 or visit lislelibrary.org. 

71 



 

 

 

From the community: Lisle Library District Provides 

Summer Lunches for Children 
Community Contributor Josh Hepler | June 6, 2019 

 
The Lisle Li-

brary District is 

partnering with 

the Northern 

Illinois Food 

Bank and the 

West Suburban 

Community 

Pantry over the 

summer to pro-

vide a safe, 

community-

centric location 

for kids to have 

a meal. Every 

Monday from June 10th to August 5th, any child up to the age of 18 can receive a free 

lunch at the Library. Each meal begins at noon and ends at 1:30 PM. There is no regis-

tration requirement for the program, and family members are welcome to attend. 

The summer can be a difficult time for children and families who depend on school 

lunches and food programs as a source of nutritional stability. Programs like this one 

help bridge the gap between the incoming and outgoing school year. 

This year, the service will be expanded to include fun and educational activities before 

each meal, including STEAM activities, interactive music, and a visit from firefighters 

from the Lisle-Woodridge Fire District. These activities will begin at 11:30 AM each 

Monday, thirty minutes before the meal begins. 

The goal of this partnership to provide one more tool in the battle against child hunger, 

as well as fulfill the Library's ongoing goals of providing excellent community service, 

communicating its diverse resources, and encouraging cooperative relationships and 

partnerships with community organizations. 

Lisle Library District is located at 777 Front St. and can be reached by phone at (630) 971

-1675, or reached online at lislelibrary.org. 

72 



 

1 
 

APPROVED 
LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PERSONNEL & POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING 

February 22, 2019 - 5:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call   

Present: 

Richard Flint - Trustee | Chair 

Thomas Hummel - Vice President 

Emily Swistak - Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director/Ex-officio 

Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director/Ex-officio 

 

Absent: 

Jay Fisher - President 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the June 8, 2018 Personnel-Policy Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Vice President Hummel moved to approve the minutes of the June 8, 2018 

Personnel-Policy Committee Meeting. Trustee Swistak seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

Trustee Flint asked that the Committee discuss agenda items in order of priority, starting with 

agenda item 8 – Policy 705 Contractual Services.  

 

4. LLD Policy 705: Contractual Services, Commodities, and Capital Goods; discussion/draft 

 

Director Weinstein provided explanation regarding the changes made to draft Policy 705. 

Committee members discussed bids, statute language, and format changes. 

 

5. LLD Policy 200: LLD By-Laws; discussion and revision/draft 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of draft Policy 200. Committee members discussed 

terms, vacancies, election of officers, ethics/code of conduct, and format changes. Director 

Weinstein recommended adding a footnote in draft Policy 200 stating that an ethics/code of 

conduct policy was forthcoming. The Committee agreed with the Director’s recommendation. 

 

6. Trustee Ethics/Code of Conduct Policy discussion 

 

Committee members reviewed examples of ethics codes adopted by other organizations. 

Discussion topics included political activity, final action outcomes, and travel expenses. Assistant 

Director McQuillan referenced the existing LLD Gift Ban Policy. Trustee Flint asked if Director 

Weinstein could draft an ethics policy for the next Committee meeting.  The Director agreed.  

73 



 

2 
 

 

7. LLD Policy 342: Social Media; discussion and revision/draft 

 

Director Weinstein reminded the Committee that they reviewed this draft in June. Minimal 

changes were made since.  

 

Trustee Flint announced that the meeting was going to end and that the discussion item 

regarding Diversity would happen at a later date. The Committee agreed that draft Policies 705, 

200, and 342 be included in the March 13th Board packet to be approved by Board vote.  

 

Trustee Flint asked for a motion to adjourn. 

 

8. Adjourn 

MOTION: Trustee Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Vice President Hummel seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye 

 

The meeting adjourned at 6:17 p.m. 

 

Recorded by: 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Personnel & Policy Committee on June 28, 2019 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Emily Swistak, Committee Chair 

74 


